December 22, 1997

Shelly Weingardt

'R A F Financial Corporation
1700 Lincoln St., #3200
Denver, CO 80203

RE: R AF Financial Corporation
Ref, Number: F97000005137

Dear Ms. Wemngardt,

This letter is in reference to the gualification documents that were flled by this office on QOctober 1, 1997 -
regarding R A F Financial Corporation, a Colorado corporation.

Please be advised that this office erroneously filed the referenced guatification documents. R A F Financial
Corporation previously qualified to transact business in Floride on December 5, 1979 and was assigned
document number 844753, .

As R AT Financial Corporaﬁonhnsbeenqua]iﬁedin Florida since December 5, 1979, and its status is
active, qualification documents filedby RAF Financial Corporation with this office on Qctober 1, 1997
must be withdrawn. 1am enclosing a “Certificate of Withdrawal™ for this purpose. Please complete the
certificate of withdrawal and have it signed by the chairman, vice chairman or an officer of the corporation
and return to my attention. The $35.00 filing fee will be waived.

Flease accept my sincere;apology for this filing error. If you should have any questions regarding this
matter, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely, . .
Freta Lott, Document SpeciaﬁSt Supervisor ' o T
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